Simon Twiggs

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Simon,

David Taylor <dtaylor@shelmerdines.com.au>

Wednesday, 19 October 2016 12:06 PM

Simon Twiggs

FW: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade
EDMONDSON PARK

It appears that Endeavour are fine at the moment and don’t need the preliminary enquiry amended.

Regards

David Taylor

Shelmerdines Consulting Engineers

Tel: (02) 9436 3021

Mob: 0419 615 351

Email: dtaylor@shelmerdines.com.au

Web: www.shelmerdines.com.au

From: David Ho [mailto:David.Ho@endeavourenergy.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 11:57 AM

To: David Taylor

Subject: RE: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade EDMONDSON PARK

Hi David,

It could be fine, we will re-asses the actual required load when the supply applications are lodged.

Regards,
David Ho

Contestable Works Project Manager | Network Connections | Asset Management

@ Direct: (02) 9853 7901

B Email: david.ho@endeavourenergy.com.au

PO Box 811, Seven Hills 1730

51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148
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From: David Taylor [mailto:dtaylor@shelmerdines.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 11:48 AM

To: David Ho

Subject: RE: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade EDMONDSON PARK

David,

There would be a slight increase in maximum demand but not a huge increase.



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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 10:24 AM

To: David Taylor
Subject: RE: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade EDMONDSON PARK

Hi David,
I understand that the scope of development always changes until the DA is lodged.

If the maximum demand of the proposed development remains unchanged, the supply arrangement will not be
impacted.

Regards,

David Ho
Contestable Works Project Manager | Network Connections | Asset Management

& Direct: (02) 9853 7901

B4 Email: david.ho@endeavourenergy.com.au

PO Box 811, Seven Hills 1730

51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148
89 :
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From: David Taylor [mailto:dtaylor@shelmerdines.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 8:31 PM

To: David Ho
Subject: RE: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade EDMONDSON PARK

David,

The quantities and mix of residences and retail have changed on this project and everytime someone sends in an
application we are queried that we are quoting the incorrect mixes.

Would you like us to update this enquiry with the current proposal?

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
Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2015 1:42 PM

To: David Taylor
Subject: ENL2575- Supply Enquiry | Edmondson Park Town Centre, Soldiers Parade EDMONDSON PARK

Hi David,

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the proposed development at the above address . This enquiry has been
registered under our reference numbers — ENL2575. Please quote this number for all future correspondence.

Please find attached our response of your enquiry.

Regards,
David Ho
Contestable Works Project Manager | Network Connections | Network Operations

@& Direct: (02) 9853 7901 | Fax: (02) 9853 7925

P4 Email: david.ho@endeavourenergy.com.au

PO Box 811, Seven Hills 1730

51 Huntingwood Drive, Huntingwood NSW 2148
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